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2 1 MAY 2019

John Creser
Via email: fyi-request-10338-e5c81163{@requests.fyi.ora.nz

Dear Mr Creser

On behalf of Hon David Parker, Attorney-General, | acknowledge your email received
19 May 2019 in which you request, under the Official Information Act 1982 (the Act):

1. All records of correspondence with the Attorney-General's office in respect of
Bankruptcy 808723. This record would begin with correspondence between
you and then Attorney-General Margaret Wiison.

2. In particular, you are interested in obtaining all records relating to
correspondence between the Attorney-General's office and Crown Law
concerning several stays of prosecution of criminal proceedings against those
who took the above named bankruptcy action.

Due to changes in administration, the Attorney-General's Office does not hold any
correspondence sent to or received by previous Attorneys-General. | believe some of
the information may be held by the Crown Law Office. | am therefore transferring your
request to the Crown Law Office for them to respond, pursuant to s 14 of the Act.

Yours sincerely
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Corin Higgs
Senior Ministerial Advisor
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